
Ullited Natiom

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY
!<'ORTY-SI<:('ONI> SESSION

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 55tll MEETING

Chairmanl Mr. AMNEUS (Sweden)

FIFTH COMMITTEE
55th meeting

held on
Mondal, 7 December 1987

at 10 a.m.
New York

Ci.airman of the Ad\iisor):" Committee on Administrative and
Budgetary Questionsl Mr. MSELLE

CONTENTS

QUESTION OF DOCUMENTATION

AGF.NDA ITEM 1231 UNITED NATIONS COMMON SYSTEMI REPORT OF THE INTERNATIONAL CIVIL
SERVICE COMMISSION (continued)

AGENDh ITEM 1241 ~NITED NA~10NS PENSI~N SYSTEMI REPORT OF THE UNITED NATIONS
JrINT STAFF rENSION BOARD (continued)

ORGANIZATION OF WO~K

---_.- --_.-----~-_._..._.
·Thll rtcord 1\ \uhll'l'l Iu fClfll'f!l'1Il ('llflrl'llOlh ,I, ",Id !I(' \('nl lIIhkr Ih.. ~l!lt"llllll· "t 11 r1l1'lHht-r to' Ihl' ,klc'

,lUon conu~rned M'Hllin 011" w,.,k of ,ht 11(1/( 11/ "",bllt'llll,tlt 10 till' ('hid nllhr (111111111 Hrlmlh 1.,II(lIlJot S('ltlol1

rollm DCl 1'\0.1 Unllrl! ~jllllhll1' 1'111/•. Ilnu lntOrpmlllrJ 111 III lllP\ ,11 lht' u-lord

87-57509 1077S (E)

Distr. GENERAL
A/C.5/42/SR.55
9 December 1987

ORIr.INALI ENGLISH

.I •••



A/C.5/42/SH.'>"
~:ngl isl.
p"ge 2

'Phe mee~ was calleci to orcier at 10 a.m.

QUESTION OF OOCUMf';NTATlON

.1. / 'l'he CHAIRMAN, replying to a questlon raiseel at an earlier mpeting by thp
representative of Poland, said that any document listed in the Journal of the
United Nationfl could be distributpd in the conference room at any t.ime. Thp
distribution of other document.s required the prior approval of the Chairman of thp
Fift~ Committee. Althol~h it was difficult to control events in the conference
room while the Commit.tee WIlS not in session, every effort would be made t.o ensure
that unaut.hori7.ed d<x::uments were not distributed.

The meeting was suspended at 10.10 a.m. and resumed at 10.]0 a.m.

AGENDA ITEM 12]: UNI1'ED NATIONS COMMON SYSTEM: REPORT OF THE INTERNATIONAL Cl VIL
SERVICE COMMISSION (continue'l)

AGENLlA ITEM 124: UNITED NATIm,S PENSION SYSTEM: REPOR1' or' THF JNI'PED NATIONS
JOIN'£' STAF1" PENS ION BOAHD (cont inued)

2. The SECRETARY-GENERAL, speaking in h~s capacity as Chairman of the
Adminibtrative Commil~lee on Co-ordinat.ion, s.::lid that the severe financial crisis
affecting most organizations of the United Nations system was unprecedented. Thp
large deficits in funding for those organizations' mandated programmes mane their
continued effectiveness uncertain. There was an ever-increasing need for
international co-operation in fields such as health, the environment, economic
development, food and agriculture, human rights and humanitarian programmes,
international trade, scientific and cultural exchange, postal and telegraphic
communications and weath€r forecasting, as well as the ~aintenance of international
peace and security. There could be tragic consequences for all if multilateral
organizations working in those and other fields were seriously undermined by
inadequate or unreliable financial support.

3. The immediate cause of such financial difficulties was the failure of many
Governments to pay their assessed contributions in a timely manner, and the
situation was further aggravate1 by 3erious currency instability. The adverse
effects of failures to pay assessments were evident in many organizations of the
common system. Cash res". ve:; had been reducec: or exhausted; recruitment freezes
had been widely implemented; meet.inys an, publi~ations had heen cancelled; er itical
iHeas such as health, industrial development, civil. aviation and telecol.munications
had been SUbject to damaging cut.-backs; other substantive programme cuts had been
made in activities related to primary health care, community wat.er supply and
sanitat~on and di3ease cont.rol; priority areas uuch as humanilarlan and technical
assistance and consult.ants services for the least develt""lped countries had heen
severely affected. The damage had, indeed, affected all levels of operations. The
capacity of the system to respond to new chall0nqes was now at risk. The impact on
programme and budget.ary planning had been particularly seriouR, to the extent tha'
decisions in some organiza~ions were heing taken on a weekly or monthly basis,
depending on the pxpected receipt of contributionR.

/ ...



A/C. 5/42/SR. 55
Eng".lsh
Page 3

(The Secretary-General)

4. The ability of organizations to provide established conditions of service for
staff was under threat, and the perception of the United Nations system as a fair
employer might be fundamentally altered as deteriorating employment conditions,
attenuated career prospects, uncertainty and insecurity combined to undermine
morale. It should be remembered, in that context, that the experience and
commitment of the staff constituted the system's greatest asset. If current trends
were allowed to continue, they wou)A increasingly impair the effective delivery of
programmes.

5. The organizations of the United Nations system must enjoy financial stability
and possess the capacity to provide common conditions of service if they were
effectively to serve the social,. economic and political needs of the world as
mandated by the United Nations Charter. While it was true that the budget of each
organization must be formulated and agreed in such a manner as to secure the
confidence and support of member States, it remained essential that member States
should pay thir contributions fUlly, promptly and predictably, in accordance with
their basic obligations of membership. Currently existing arrears and assessments
for 1988 must be paid to all organizations of the system which were dependent on
assessed contributions. Otherwise, the political, institutional and financial
viability of the system would be in serious jeopardy.

ORGANIZATION OF WORK

6. Mr. MOHIUDDIN (Bangladesh), noting that the Secretary-General was due to make
a statement on the current financial crisis at the Committee's next meeting, asked
whether time might not be saved if he were to combine both statements in one.

7. The CHAIRMAN said that it was the practice of the Committee to accept any
requests on the part of the Secretary-General to appear before it. It was possible
that the Secretary-General wished to address the Committee once in his capacity as
Chairman of the Administrative Committee on Co-ordination and subsequently as the
chief administrative officer of the Organization. He would endeavour to provide
further clarification in due course.

8. Mr. SINGH (Fiji) expressed bewilderment at the question raised by the
representative of Bangladesh. It was difficult to see how the Secretary-Gen~ral

could combine two statements in one if he had already made one of those
statements. It was the privilege of the Secretary-General to address the Committee
as ofL",l as he wished. Further discussion of the Question would cc;use valuable
time to be wa sted.

The meeting rose at 11 a.m.


